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Project No.  065015 Sale Date - 10/4/2006

1)  CURRENTLY, SR 16 EB IS CLOSED AT SECTION 8.90.  THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS REFERENCE 
USING MT-35.10 AND MT-95.30 FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC.  WILL SR 16 EB BE CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION 
OF THE SLIDE CORRECTION?  

2)  THE CROSS SECTIONS DO NOT SHOW THE ACCESS ROAD TO CONSTRUCT THE TEMPORARY BENCH.  IS THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE ACCESS ROAD TO BE INCLUDED IN AN OTHER BID ITEM OR IN THE EXCAVATION AND 
EMBANKMENT ITEMS?

3)  SHEET 8/14 SHOWS THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SLOPE.  CAN ACCESS BE GAINED 
FROM RAIDERS ROAD OR ONLY FROM SR 16 EB?

4)  EXCAVATED MATERIAL FROM THE DRILLED SHAFTS; CAN THIS MATERIAL BE WORKED INTO THE EXISTING 
SLOPE OR WILL A WASTE AREA NEED TO BE OBTAINED? 

Question Submitted: 9/28/2006

A1) SR 16 EB WILL REMAIN CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.   A2)  UNLESS ITEMIZED 

SEPARATELY THE ACCESS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE APPROPRIATE BID ITEMS.    A3)  ODOT HAS NOT 

MADE ANY AGREEMENT FOR ACCESS THROUGH PRIVATE PROPERTY FROM RAIDERS ROAD. ACCESS CAN BE 

GAINED FROM SR 16 EB.    A4 )   SEE PLAN NOTE EXCAVATION (SHEET 4/14)FOR DETAILS.

1Question Number:

With a completion date of 12/31/06, what will be done about the seeding?  Are you wanting temporary seed put done and then 
come back in the spring to permanent seed?  If this is the case will there be an additional line item for permanent seeding?  And 
what will the seed mix be?

Question Submitted: 9/28/2006

With the additional mulching as required by CMS 659.14, District anticipates proper growth during spring 2007. Any 

Seed Mix for the steeper than 3:1 slope meeting the CMS will be acceptable. 

2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


